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. - NOTICE OF PUBLICATION
T STATE OF NEW MEXICO

The State of New Mexico by its Oil Conservation Comm1ss1on hereby gives
notice pursuant to iaw and the Rules and Regulations of said Commission
promulgated thereunder, of the following public hearing to be held April 24,
1951 beginning at 10:00 o'clock a. m. on that day at Santa Fe, New Mexico
in the Hall of Representatives in the Capitol.

- STATE OF NEW MEXICO TO:

YH. J. Cox, Lias Vegas, New Mexico, National Surety Curporahon of New York)

New York c/o James Riigsell Agency. Santa Fe, New Mexlco as surety.

Case No. 271

In the matter of the application of the Oil Conservation Commission upon

its ‘owm motion for an order directed to H. J. Cox, Las Vegas, New Mexico
and National Surety Corporation New York, New York c/o James H. Russell
Agency, Santa Fe, New Mexico, to show cause on the date heremabove set
out, why that certain well bore located in SE/4NE/4 Section 11 T. 19 N.

R 21 E N M P M Mora County, New Mex1co, should not be ordered

GIVE under the seal of the Oil Conseryation Commizszisn oi New Mexico,

‘at Sants Fe, New Mexico; on tms s 2nd day ‘of Aprrll 1951,

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMIS.:;ION
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E. P. "TED" CHASE

ATTORNEY ANC COUNSELLOR AT tAW
217 SOUTH BIXTH RTREET - SUITE &

ALBUQUERQUE, N. M.

May 2, 1951

'0i1 Conservation Commission

Santa Fe, New Mexico L
Gentlemen:

Bnclosed you will find Agreement between
Uo s. Frigidic" Inco am Chtrlel Lo Jenkj.n’ QM
Agreement, between H. J. Cax and Charles L. Jenk:Lns.

!mra very t:li.y,

hz3 . Edward P. Chase

PERRL ALY
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THIS AGHEIMENT made and entered iato in triplicate in the City
of Albuquerque, State of New Mexico, on this the _2,,},_,% day of April,
1951, by end between U. $. FRIGIDICE, INC. (NSL), 8 corpora.r.iun daly
created, ornnhod and uziatmg under, and by yirtus of the laws of the

State of New Mexico, ‘and h‘m its principal placs of pusinsss 2t 217

South ‘6th Strast, Albuquerque, New Maxico, (hereinafter called the =

nCorporstiont); and CHART¥S L. JENKINS, doing business as Jenkins Drmmg

Company, and haviig his principal place of business at the Franchcan

Hotel, Albuguerque, New Mexioo, (hersinafter called nJenkins®). |
\mmw, an ,gre"‘..-'!‘-*- has been entersd into on even date heresf

between s v C2% and Charlcs L. Jenkins, doi.ng bulinesu as Jenkins Dril-

{ling Compary, to eqnplot.- a well klocatod in Mora County, New Hexico, as

,f)

deacrsbed thorain y

AND HILER:.AS, Jcnkfm', imediabeu upon co=p complation ot said

» eonbucb, expects to move his oquipmsnt and drill a well upon the follow-

ing described locatien:
In the emtreme SE oornor of a 605-acre tract of land
pore parbicularly described as being Saotion 2,
Tmbip 19N, Range 21E, Mors County, Rew Mexieo
NOW THEREFORE, mmmmuwmm.cmrpo&
and valuable consideraticns it 1is is mutually agreed as foliows:
i, Jenkins agrees to drﬂl an.oil snd/or gas and/or CO, well

to the depth of awrmlﬂwu 3420 fast for 2 f.ot.al consideration of

2. Jankins agress to furnish rig and all pipe used for drilling.
The Corpqrat,ion agreet to furnish surface cusing, " production string and
pay for any and all pipe left in the coupleted hole. The Corporation
further agraes o furnish all cement, yental of cementing equipmenb and
axpar.sa 5f Lasting, sheoting and dri.ning in.

3.  The Corporation furbher agrees Lo Py Jenkins at the rate

of $12.50 per hour for ths expense of testing, shooting and drilling,

with the first 24 housrs sros tima. Frse time a8 ussd herein ie daarrlbed

A




as follows: that tims when drilling is completed, Corporation shall have

2 heurs fras uss o the rig to furthsr develop production.
e The Corporation further sgrses to pay Jenkins for drilling

- said woll at-the rate of $22.00 per foot, or $60,00 par 2&-hour day wait- -

hg or atmdby time.

5. Tt 1s understeod and agresd between tho partiea hersto that

t pa.ymnts are Lo ba made as follows: first paymant due vhen a depth of
: 500 faeat h.u been rsachad and upon receipb of 1nvo1ce fm Janlr

‘ocond payment due ubon 'Y depth of 1000 fset has been reached ‘and upon

rocoim; of invoice from Jenkm thind payrent dus whan the COrporaticu
advins Jonkins to cease drining and upon receipb of invoicc from Jenkins;

drilling 1n, cto., and upen roeoipt of immice from Jeahina

b1 ] HITREBS mmmF tho partiea hcreto have heraunto set thoir

IN THE PRESENCE OF:

uecond Part,y

.2.




Aggﬁﬁaguz

THIS AGREIMENT made in the City of Albuquorque, Stats of
New Mexico, on this the g g’ A . dsy of April, 1951, by and between
He Jo COX, of 217 South 6th Strest, Albugquerque, New Huico, herein-~
aftor called First Pcrty; and CHARLES L. JElNKINS, an ind uumn doing
business as Jenkins Drilling Compsny, and having his principal place
of business at the Fianciscan Hotcl. Albuquerque, New Mexico, herein-
after called &oand Party.

WHERZAS, First Party is desirous of havins Second Party com-
plete & cartain well in uu-s Gmty. New M-t.loo- the locseica thcroet
18 described as follows: | '

In the SE of the SE} of the Nii, Section 11,
TM»“, Range 21K, Mors Cowmmty, Kew Mexico

HBB&IS, First P&'byduiﬂtthtw Pu'tydrﬂllaid
well to approximately 1420 feet,

AND WHEREAS, Second Party is willing to wndertaks to do %o
upon bhe tauadm terms and oonditions,

NOW THEREFORE, 1~ consideration of Ome Dollwr and othor .aod
and valusble mﬂmf.m it is mtually sgreed s felrows:

: 1. SoecnﬂPwtywﬂlmeneothhdrimngrmmm

proparby at a date within 35 dm from date hereaf., It is -:tuuy
agresd batwoen the partiss hersto that Second Party shall complete csrtain

" contracts with his drilling rip that be now has under mm; There-
‘after & definite sd certain tiu upon which Sacsnd Paxty ehall move one

of his drilling rigs upon said woportyw:ul bs mutually &lﬂed,upon
between ths parties hereto., In this connection it is expected that

‘Second Party should be ready to move one of said rigs upon said property

on or befors 35 days from the date hersof, and Secand Party will notify

—t RCTEN - e = e an o e mrmmm
Pirst Pavt-"'zab tha &bove address Uiie snadt dats he aexpacts to movs said

rig upon aaid property., It is mutually agreed betwsen the parties that

vy will immediately get togesther and set a date certain,
-2+ It is distinctly undersiosd and sgresd hatweon the parties

hereto that &:cond Party agrees to complete eaid well gh‘a rate of $12.50
i



penss innoﬂmztoanwlam.,_ nét, awcasdins

per hour drilling time or $60.00 per 24~hour day waiting or standby
time. In oomiection with said waibin‘, cr ltandby time it is mutually
undorstood ‘that the first two hours breakdown time due to motor or rig

troublc shall ba paid by First Paiby. Any breakdown time excveding two

. hours shail be borms by Second Party,

3. It is further understood and agresd batwosn the partiss

‘h.x-.to that Pirst Party shsll make paymints svery 15 days upon rocoipt.
: cY involces from Second Party.

R It s disti.ncbly understood and agraed that Pirst Pu

shall furnish all pipe, casing, cemont and cementing oquignmt., togsther
with any testing, shooting, ato. desired by First Party.

5. It is distinetly understood and :;graed batwesn the parties -

hereto that this drilling comtrnct is in conjuncticn with a certain com-

 tract entarad into on aven détd hereof Witweon Second Party and U; 8.

Priaidisa; Ine; -In ths svent Secoud Party is prou:.oJ.wu from wn.ng ‘his

drilling rig upon the roperty of U, S. Frigidics, Ino, by fault of First

Party, then and in th_at eoveniv, First Party agrecy to pey Second Party the
original sxpense in moving said rig to location ani Sseond Party's ax-

0"5

&0 .-:-....: radius fram The

hereinabove duorioed locatiom in Mora Comty, Kow Nex:l.co.

6., It is understood and agreed between the plrt.iu ‘hereto that

drilling tims shall begin on the sbove-describsad well vhen rigzing up

commences and shall end when rig is dismantled and ready to move.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, thie parties hereto have hereunmto sst thesr
hands and aula the day and year first sbove written.

IN TH: PRESINCE OF, /M/( E/Y)

He d¢ Cox, First Paprty

,7/’% A , Juf‘.kins Driiiing Cospany
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At i B s < e e

" Mr. R. R,

E.

Spurrier,

Secretary-~Director

New Mrxico Oil Conservation Commission
Post Office Box 871 = .

“Santa Fe,

New Mexico

Dear’Mr.’Spgrrigr:

P. “TED" CHASE
ATTORNEY AND COUNBELLOR AT LAW
- 317 BOUTH MIXTH BYREET - BUITE ¢
ALBUQUERQUE, N. M.

TTUTINEPHONE 34829

August 20, 1951

_ Thiswill acknowledge recsipt of your leiter dated
Avgust 13, 1951, re Case No. 271. ,

‘ling Comp

The same was ¢
any, and Mr. Au

L5

alled to the attention of Jenkins Dril-

stin Sankey stated he tried to call you

last week but talked with Mr. Barnes. Mr. Barnes stated that
he -would send necessary forms to Jenkins Drilling Company,
Franciscan I'atel, Albuquerque, New Mexico, and requested that

your lett

under way

the well in
week.

er be answered.

Mr. Jenkins has advised thai operations a?e getting
immediately and that he expects to be drilling in

Section 11~19 N, Range 21 E by Wednesday of this

- Yours'very truly,
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Mr, :'l‘eA;!-:Chau
. 217 Bouth Ath Stwest ..
Albuquerque, New Mexico

,’D'oarj‘ulr;._- Chm: -

on April 24, 1951, you represented a

27 S

T=v

is worthless,

August 13, 1981

e Ata hearlag 'é&ii&ﬁcted before the Oil Comervatio:; Commission
Mr. H. J. Cox in Case No.

otice to Mr, Cox to show

Hould not be plugged and

g to the record, My, Cox

and samples to the Com- ,

otice for Mr, Cox o comply
after the 13-day length

on this well. We algo

ooking at the contrect which

wyer to see that the contract

In this case, the Comamission issued a n
b - Cause why a well in Section 11-19N-2IE s
v abandoned. We alao note, that accordin
Fas reqeesied to forward ceriain forms

mission. Thais will constitute a 15-day n

-~ with our request or the Commission will

of time, {ssue an order to plug and aband

note in reading over the record and in }

Mz. Gux has, that it does not take a la

in its present condition
indefinitely if ths Commission were to recognize the contract, Un-
iess Mr, Cox takes proper steps to temporarily abandon or continue
dperations and get the necessary forms and samples to this office,
the Commission will isgue the above-mentioned order,

No date is specified and the well could b= left

RRS/ir

Very truly yours,



T oMoy

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

OFFICE OF STATE GEOLOGIST
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO -

‘ _M'sm S Seoe 270 .

Apeld 3, 2951

)

'i.snot;eeez‘i.' cation

Please publiah the emcloud notice one time imeduuly
on receipt ¢f thia request; Flease proofread the notioce
mmwamwotthopammmhutm_

to this oftise.

: Yor mt pluu sulmdit thmnt in dupuuto,
sign and retura gh- enclssed vouchor,

mmmmmmm ’I. 1951.

Very h-nly yms‘,
STATE OF NEW MEXI
- OLL QQSSE&VATION glﬂISSIOH

R. Re SPURRIER,
Rearctary=-Director

" FRS/4r

Enclosure
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BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION

COMMISSION

s :
TRANSCRIP. " PROCEEDINGS
CASE NO, 271

April 2%, 1951

E. E. OREESON
COURT REPORTER
URITES STATES COURT HUUSE
TCLERPHONE Z-0B872
‘ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO
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| BEFORE THE
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

e el 24, 1951
. ! GASE NO. 271: H. J. Cox plugging well in 11-19N-21E,
: : Mora County.
. é MR. SPURRIER: The next case 1s Case No. 271. Mr.

| , Graham, read the notice plearis,
‘i ?’ \m;.~aran:m roads notiee of publieation.)

) % - | %‘ HR. TED CHASE: - In order to save the.COmmission's
g‘ : time, may it please the Commission, u@:doﬂ't>ha#e‘eny’evioehge
i A in our possession, we don't have a Scintilla - of
; evidenaz that tgegeeig sany reason for the well to be plugged
% ' . j and abandone&'ﬁniess - 1s there a field man here or anybody

in behalf of the Commission? ’
<HR. UTZ: How do you want to proceed, Mr. Chairman°
. MR. SPURRIER: If you want to have Mr. Utz, he can
: malke his.repOrt.‘v . |
: " MR. MCCORMICK: I suppose that Mr. Utz can be put
i on and he can maxe his report.
| (Uitness aworn.)

: having been first duly sworn, testifled as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION,.

. By MR. CHASE:
| MR. UTZ: How dS you want to proceed?

MR. SPURRIER: Just make the report of your inspection

- of the well.

i LS, it ARG s B NSRS .,..,
i
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MR UTZ: Yesterday afternoon I visited the location

'of the Cox Berlier No. 1, Section 11, 19 north, 21 east,

northeast of the southeast quarter, It appeared from what

I couid see at the location, it was vacated, no one was
around; that probably no operations- have been in process
for probably a month, would be my estimation,

MR. COX: Since the 15th of December.

. SPURRIER: Hr. Uiz is vestifying, Mr. Cox.

MR, COX: I am SOrry, I apologize.. \

MR: UTZ: The 1ocation was as most locations are
generally, cluttered the plts were dry enough to walk on,
There was about 400 feet of about four and a'ha;f drill
pipe at the - location. An old Shamrock inbernation’ai truck
whigh oked as though it hadn*t ‘been used for many weeks -

MR. COX: (Interrupting) It has.

¥R, UTZ: 1 am merely testifying as to what I think

MR, COX: Thank you.

MR, CHASE: Donft testify while he 18 testifying.

MR; COX: I won't say another word;

MR.UTZ: | There was no evidence at the location or
in the doghouse as to the driliing depth, no log available.
There was approxiﬁately 12 used bitsvon the 1ocation; The

only casing that was visible was tenamd three-guarter inch

which was open underneath the derrick 1 oor, rig floor rather,

no blow-dut preventer,

r e LR Dbt 2 i n
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The drill pipe was still in the hole s8lips being set immediately
below the Kelley, which led me to wonder 1f after setting,
how much Arill pipe there was in the hole and if possibly some

,difficultv might ®¢ encountered in retrieving it after set‘ing

for quite a length or time. That is about allyI have,
MR. McCORMICK: Mr. Utz, what reports have been filegd

by Mr. Cox on this well? ‘ |
» MR. UTZ: All reports up to and 1nolud1ng pernission

%o drill the well. mhere . 5 been no ‘casing report:’ made as

to setting any casing. _
_ MR. McCORMICK: Has aﬁy application'begn made’for |
temporary abandon? h
MR. UTZ: No there has not bsen. I 4o not know what

the total depth 1s. I do not know whether there has been

. any casing set or not op how mueh. I know ther 1s at least

Probably one joint in that i visible. Other than that, we
have no #formation, no sémples, nothing to ® by.
MR, SfﬁhRIER: Would you care to put Mr, Cox on,
Mr. Chase?
MR. CHASE: I would like to ask Mf. Utz a question op
two. ‘ |
MR. SPURRIER: All righs,
MR, CHASE: Did you receive any complaint from any

person regarding this well?

MR, UTZ: No, I didn*t recelve any complaint It 1s
Just a routine matter of maintaining office records and

inspection,
-3-
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" MR, CHASE: You couldn‘t tell how far the surface

cassing wentdown in the hole could you?

A No, I could not. With the drill pipe in the hole there

..Was no way of my telling how deep 1t was,

MR. CHASE: I have asked if there was any casing.

There is ten inch set there. .

A I couldn't tell whether it ﬁas cemented.
MR. CHASE: YOU couldn't tell whather it 1is cemented

| or not?

A No; I couldntt,
MR, COX: It'is.

MR, UTZ: I didn't take a shovel and dig down around

1t. |
MR, CHASE: Youu don't lmow how far it goes down the

hole? | |

A No,

MR. CHASE: That 1s all, thenk you,
(Witness swofﬁ) '
K. 4. coXx,

having been first duiy sworn, testified as follows:
o DIRECT EXAMINATION

By MR. CHASE:
Q Mr. Oox, is there any casing in that hole?

‘A Yes, sir.

Q How much surface casing 1s set in 1t?
A Exactly, the amount I don't know but 1t 1s set and we
bought the cement from HMacArthur Company and put 40 sacks

behind it, set down in lime rock and cemented,

v
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Did you properly plug that well when you were through? 
I certainly did. _ .

How much cement?

‘Sixty sacks. _
In the well you are‘dfiiling; is there any gas or oil
carbondioxide escaping at thisntime?

A Not a drop that I know of.

Q What are your intentions in regard to the Cox No. 1

well?

A" My intention - I have a contract with the Charley Jénkins
drilling éompany Las his office in the Franciscar.Hotel _
Lobby, to drill this well in for me in my contract is =

and my agreement with him to set pipe before we got down to

this gas and cement it and then drill on into it with our

'controis on top.

MR. CHASE: If the Commission please, is the
Commission famillar with C. L. Jenkins Driiling Compaay?

MR. SPURRIER: Yes, sir.

MR. CHASE: Then I won't need to explain;to the
Cﬁmmission the standing of that company . | )
Q Is this a copy of the agreement thet you have entered into

‘with Charles L. Jeakins doing busines as Jenkins Drilling

Company?
A Yes, sir, that is a copy of the original contract.
Q Just for the information of the Commission, is Mr. Jenkins

to complete this hole for you?

A He is to set pipe before hegets down to the gas and

o 4-
R ===

“
ol

the controls on top so the well won't get -away aﬂd bring it
--—6-
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“Q Now, just for the-rscor

in a-skillful like manner and business like manner.

d; Jenkins agrees. to drill°
lsave

MR. McCORMICK: You could juct/a copy of that with

'MR. CHASE: I prefer not to bécaqulthe originals have

been sent to Jenkins for his signature. He will sign it.

__He is in Texas somewhere now I have this one copy.. I

Vwill be glad R q% send a s;ng i) copy ‘{0 the Commission and

introduce it in evidenue.

MR. SPURRIER' Tha* is all right.

MR. CHASE: L4 that is satisfactory, T will sand a

singlé‘copy here.
MR. SPURRIER: Fine.,

Q" Mr. Jenkins is to put: in a producbibn string?

A Yes. He is to get me that btt I am,to pay'fcr it and
he_is to set it. | :

Q Hig contraut ;

A He is to vse all of th big hole pipe that is necessary.
Q How much are you to pay Mr. oenkins?

A I think it runz a little better than thirty thousand.

'3 No, in this contract.

A I have -

Q How mach per hour are you to pay him? .

‘A . Twelve dollars aad a half perrhour that 1 am to pay him

for completing this well for me.

-7

e o b




Y e v e 1t e

[P REIPNC LRI

_him to complete ‘the well? - -

Q He is going to bring it in thent

A Thatts right.

Q What was Mr. Jenkins estlmau on ths ti

A Six to ten days after he gets his rig on’ there, heleheught. "

- Q Does he intend to use any of the equipment that you have

there now?

A No. 'we are going to push it aside and he is going to

~ put his own drilling rig on there and bring it in.

q What kind of a rig do you have up there?
A " Portable rotary about a three thousand foot rig.

Q What kind ot rig will Mr.,Jenkins use to complete the -
hole?

He will use a thirty-six L spudder.

Is that a cable tool type? |

Yes, that is one of the best.

Is that hard drilling there?

Yes, it is very hard, lime rock.

o > O > O 0w

When does Mr.'Jenkins figure on starting, when will he
begin to complete the hole?

A As soon as he can get a rig released. He has severel

.and as soon as he gets one released, -

Q The contract provides within 35 days.

) A Yes.

Q Or upon mutual agreement?

-l -
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reports up to date? o

" eheriff of Mora County up there for weeks but I let him go o

;f. I have never, gentlemen, in my life - I have been an operator

- ol eiet b i 18 ¥

A That's right.
c I believe that is ail.

A I will vell you, sir, I I have been absolutely down most -

of the himo sine the 15th of Last December, on account of b
bad weather and sncw up in there and I two driliing crevs.
that I had to 1et go on account of they Just got the foot ' '
on' the bar and wouldn't get it off. We caught samples every
five ;eet and we had them oub ths rév Tha* was my instructions.
We had a doghouse out there. We had drilling‘tools in there
and I have stuff taken away from me to the extant of three

ST I A I g o AT b g

thousand dollars worth of equipment. I kept ths sputy

home on Christmas because it was cold and he wanted to go

e et s YT I et

home and see his folks and that is the time they stole tae
other equipment up there, including an overshot~ﬂm1ch is
worth seyen or eight hundred and a lot of other stuff, But

three’years, and this is the first time that I have ever

been called before the Commission. o :

MR. McCORMICK: You are in a position to file these | ‘ 1
reports that are now delinquent, are you not? B ;
A I wili be glad to file anything that is fair,‘and to

cooperate with this Commission. That I can do anytime

or at any place. I don't want to violate the rules of the
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advised as to what to do. and that is what I will try to

rmission, I want %o cooperate with them and I want to

do right at all times. All I need to do is just to be

do.

o

Q You don't recall

hole?

OW much surface casing you set in this

A T don't know for sure but my order shows sixty-twp
thousand dollars in the operation of this: bhing and the
Arkansas Fuael 0il and Gas Company which is a subsidiary
of the Standard I understand I dontt know for sure, Is

.supposed to have spent some hundred and eighty thousand dollar
in the drilling of the wsll right ¢l 0se to where I am drilling

and got to twenty-six hundred and thirteen feet in 1925 and

1926 aud was right close to a year doing that Job.’
MR. UTZ: You eannot recall, you don't have any
estimate as to how much surface casing you set?

A 1l don't know for sure because I wasnt't there.» This

Emritto ‘misrepresented him-elf t0 me, He set the surface

 pipe wnen I wasn't there ana cemented 1t and we first tried

T YR
en inch surface -

to get into the old hole and we set

<t

ten inch surface pipe three times and the gas was buckling

it,

’ MR. CHASE: In other words, you have had a lot of
grief up there?

A Plenty.

FR. CHASE: Frop here on yoy are going to contract

10w
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your dfilling?

A I wouldn't hire another drilling crew. The most

competent drilling contractor that I can possible get.

MR. SPURRIER: How do you propose to comply with

the Commissions rules and regulations about submitting

i

forms if you don't know how much pipé is in the hole?
A Well, sir, I will tell you that. I try to‘find out and
I will report to you. o -

MR. SPURRIER: That is all I have.
A ‘iag§l}ﬁbertainly cooperate with you every way on e;rth that
I can.;VYou call Chairman Thompsen of Aﬁarilio,'TSxas, the
Chairman of the Board of Railroad Commission of Texas and he
will tell you that he;has never had me before-hi$>Board and
I have never violated a rule or regulation and I don’t«%ant
to. That isn't my intention at any time or any place.

MR. CHASE: That is all.

MR, UTZ: I do have a couple more questions.
Are these sahples that you are keeping available now?
A Yes, I think‘so unless the boy took them off.

Q There are no samples on the location,

- A My orders was for them to catch the samples every five

feet as I understood the rvles and regulations of the

0il and Gas Conservation Commissiop of this state required
and that is what I wanted to do. | _ |
Q If the samples are not in the doghouse now, they are
propabi;-not available.

A They may not be there.

~11-
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Q They are not there because I just looked there yeatirday.

A “Yhen we drill into this well call thq_Oil Conservation

R Commission and make an official répprt of this well and re=

.port it to this Commission whicﬁ they are entitled to know

and which I want to cooperate with them in every way on
earth that T can.

Q In regard to the pluggingof the old Crews Well were you
not aware'that it was the Commission's wishes that you -put
a markern at the top of the bore of the well? That is, I
am assuming that the bld(diggefs or{the old cellar that

.is located some forty feet northeast.

& Just forty feet wedt of where my rig is setting now.

Q Well, werp'ycﬁ”ﬂgﬁ;aﬁé}éitﬁabiyeu‘should set & four

inch by fbﬁ?ﬁféét steel marker at the top of the well?

A As I undé?%tand it - please, sir, my intention is to set

seven inch - twenty-four pound~pipeaap least ten or twelf¥e
feet on topjpf this gas before we drill again = and ‘put our

controls or save controls on top.

5_ A Yes, sir.

Q

A
Q

There is a regulaﬁion of the Commission to mark all plugged

wells by a marker four inches in diameter aad four feetAtall,i
set in cement at the bore of the plugged well. I was unable

to locate a marker on that well and I oniy assumed -

You mean the old C.rews well that I tried to get into?
That's right.

A We put six to ten sacks of cement in that well at three

~ different intervals and plugged it properly, to where it is

7
A
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t"7fHI§”CEEﬁi§§ionf6¥8ry way in the world that I can ééféaiﬁi&'

" event that he is unable to obtain a log of the well that is

sure p*ugged. B iﬁ
Q But in case anyone wants to find the well, how will

they lind it?
A Sir?

Q I will make my question - would you be willing now to

set a steel-marker in the top of the old Crews well so that

it may be located? ,
A T certainly would. I will do anything to cooperate with

tv—t e o 4
i -

with the rules and regulations. v ' |

»MR. CHASE: Mr. Utz,let me ask you a quesﬁion. In the

what you want, the samples for a log?
MR. UTZ: That's right. -
MR. CHASE: Would it satify the Commission to send

a copy of the log of‘the Grgws well which is forty feet
from it., p
MR. COX: I might say that the 01l and Gas Conservation
Commission has a log of the Charley Crews No. 1, filed and
published in Bulletin No¢. 9 and it is published by the
School of Mines of the State of New Mexico. _—

MR. SPURRIER: What kind of a log, a. Jriller's log?

MR. UTZ: We have a copy of that log here.

MR, COX: Yes, sir.

MR.CHASE: We have also a letter from the Interior

Department from Washington calling the legal numbers, the ?
date and the depth of this well and from the Interior Depart- j

-13-
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CASE NO, 271: H. J. Cox plugging well in 11-19N=-21E,
Mora County. :

MR. SPURRIER: The next ¢ase is Case No. 271. My, .
Graham, read the notiece pleahe. |
 (Mm. Graham reads notiece of publieation. )
HR TED GHASE: In order to save the COmmission's

:Atime, may 1t plaase the COmmission, we don't have any evidencelarﬂm

in our poasession, we don't have a Scintilla of

evidenge that there is any ‘reason for the well to be plugged

and abandoned unless = i& +here a field man here or anybody
in behalf of’ the comnission?
MR, UTZ: How do you want to proceed, Mr, Chairman?
MR, SPURRIERs If you want to have Mr. Utz, he ean
make his report. | '

MR, MeCORMICK: I suppose that Mr, Utz caa be put

‘on and he can make his report,

-~ {Witness sworn.)

- —— oty e -

having been first duly aworn, testifled as followss
" DIRECT EXAMINATION.

By MR. CHASE:
MR, UTZ: How do you want to progeed?

MR, SPURRIER: Just make the report of your inspestion
of the well, : '

[OTVETTGUY S
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A . UTZt Yestexrday afternoon 1 visited the location

Awof the Cox Berlier No. 1, Seotion 11, 19 north, 21 east,

northeast of til s seutheast quarcer. It Qppeargd.f:Onuynggv N

1 could see at the losation, 15t was vaoated, no one vas
around; that probably no operations hawe been in process
for probably a month, would be my estimation.
MR, COXt Sinece the 15th ox‘December. |
MR. SPURRIER: Mr, Utz 18 testifying, Mv. COX.
MR, COX3 1 am 8OPYY,. 1 apologilze.

MR, UTar ThS 1gpsation ‘was 88 most 1ocaxzons are

generglly, eluttered, the plts were dry enough to walk on.

There was about 400 peet of about four and & hall apill

pipe at -the logation. An old Shnmrock xphernational truck
whien 100 #d as though it hadn’t been used for many weeks -

R, Cox: (Interrupiing) I® B3 |

MR, UTZs 1 am merely teatifying as to what I think
IAsaw.

MR, ¢OX: Thank you2. -

MR, CHASES pon’*t restiiy whill he 1a teatifying.

MR, COXs 1 won't say another word.,

MR.,UTZs There was no evidence at the 1ocation or
in the doghouseé as to the drilling depth, no log available.
There wes approximately 12 used bits on the location. The

only casing that was visible was ten ad three-quarter inch

which was open underneath the gerrick floor, rig flecor pather,

no blow-out preventer.

«De
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_pelow the Kelley, which 144 me to wonder if after setting,
how musch drill pipe there was in the hole and if possibly some :

for quite a length of time. That 1s about all I have.

MR, McGORMICK: Hr. Utz, what reports have been filed
by Mr. Cox on this well? -

MR. UTZs All reports up to and 1ncludiﬁ3vperniaaion

ta drill the well, There has been no ¢asing reports made s

ke setting any casing.
MR. MOCORMICK: Has any applicstion been made for -~ :

temporary abandon?

_ MR, UTZ: No there has not been, I do not know what
the total depth 1s. T do not know whether there has been

' any casing wst OF 1ot o how much. I know ther 1s at least

probably one Joint in that 1is visible. other than that, we
have no ¥formation, no samples, nothing to® by . o

MR. SPURRIER! Wwould you care to put Kr. ¢cox on,
Mr. Chase’ ’

MR, CHASEs I would 1ike to ask Mr. Utz o question or
gwo.,

MR, SPURRIERS All right.

MR, CHASEt% pid you receive any complaint from any
person regarding this well?

MR. UTZ: No, I didn't receive any complaint. It is
Just a vroubine matter of maintaining office records and
inspection.

, 3

i
!

- The drill pipe was sti11 in the hole 3lips being set 1mmodiate1¥

)
!

£

i
i

t be encountered in petrieving it after setting ?
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MR. CHASE: . You eouldn't tell how far the surface
cassing wentdown in the hole could you?’
A No, I ecould not, With the drill pipe in the hole there
was no way of my tolling how deep it was.

. OHASE; I have asked if there was any casing
There is ten ingh set there,
A I couldn't tell whether it was eemented.

MR. CHASE: YOU oouldn't tell %ﬁéther it 18 cemented
or not? |
A No, I couldn't. i

MR, COX1 If 18.

MR. UTZ: I didn't take a shovel and dig down around
1t, | o

MR, CHASE: You don't know how far it goes down the

_hole?

A No,
MR, CHASEt: That 4s all, tmk you,
(Witness swsrn)
| He 4 COX

having been firat duly swown, testified as follows:

DIRECYT EXAMINATION
By MR. CHASE:

- Q Mr, 0ox, is there any oasing in that hole?

A Yes, sir.

Q How much surface casing l1s Sét In 1t?

A Exactly, the amount I don't know but it is set and we
bought the cement from MacArthur Company and put 40 sacks

behind it, set down in lime rock and cemented,
wle

[ S
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A Yes;5sir.

A Arkanaas Fuel 01l and Gas Company, subsidiary of the

How deep 1s the hole?

» © » O

we had 1t t6 1300 and twenty feet and we - my draicen

drilling orew twisted it off above the drill collar and i

we plugged it back then, Kow the hole 1s 1106 feet,

b
>
(]

<t

O

8

@ On your tion there did you hire Eastman and
Company? “ .

A I emplo;ed the Eastmen diagonal drilling oompany;their
headquartera are in Denver, and out of Odessa, Tﬂ;aa

Q VWhat was the purpose in hiring the Eastman Company?

A They batured me that they would side track this dvrill collaw

vhat was in the hoie ~ that it was twisted off,

Q Going back just a little bit, Mr. Cox, are you familar

with Crews No. 1 well?

How deep does the surface casing go down in the hole? - %

i don’i know [OF Bure., : ' ;

Q W%ho drinsd that well?

Standard 0i1. Their office is now in Shreevport, LouisianaA A

e b A At Al SheAb S N T

Q Whera was thils location, the well you are now drilling in ;

‘connection with the Crews well. T.o»or 77 i

Forty feet wesat of the Charley Crews No. 1.
Did you first attempt to go into the Clrews well?
Yes, sir, I did.

A

Q

A

Q Were you able to open that well up?

A Around 800 feet I ran into steel that was in the hole.
I

couldn't go any farther.

-5-
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Q Did you properly plug that well when you were through?
A I certainly did.

Q How much cement?

‘5ixty Backs.

Q 1In the well you are drilling, is there any gas oOr oil
carbondinxide escaping at thianﬁime?

A Net a drop that 1 know of._

Q What are your intentions in regard to the cdx No. 1

A My intentlon ~.I have a contract with the Charley Jenktns

"drilling compan ﬁES“his'cffiéé in the. Franciacan Hotel.

to drill this well in for me in mj contract is -
and my agreement with him to set pipe vefore we gel down to

this gas and cement it and then drill on jnto it with our

" controls on top.

MR. CHASE: If the Commission please, is the
Commission familiar with C. L. Jenkins Drilling Company?

MR. bPURRIER’ Yes, sir.

MR, CHASE: " Then I won't nsed to explain to the

. Commission the standing of that companye.

¢ Is this a copy of the agrsement that you have entered into
with Charles L. Jenkins doing busines as Jenkins Drilling
Company?

A Yes, sir. that is & coOpYy of the original contract.

Q Just for the information of the Commission, is Mr. Jenkins
to complete this hols for you?
A .He is to set pipe before hegets down to the gas and put

the controls on top 8O the well won't get away and bring it

et e e e 85 T
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in a skillful like manner and business l1ike manners.

- Q@ Now, just for the record Jenkinslagrees to drill?

eave
HR;“MQCORMICK: You could just/a copy of that wi

use.
MR. CHASE: I_prafar not to bpéausé/the orginals havé
been sent toO Jonkins for his signature. He will sign it.

He 15 in Toxas somewhere now. I have this oie copy. 1

will be glad vo send a eingle copy to the Commission and

1ntroduce 1t in evidence. . o T e

MR. SPURRIER: That is all right.
MR, 'CHASE: 1If that 1s satisfactory, I will send & -

single copy here.

MR. SPURRIER: Fine.

qQ mr. ankiﬁsﬁis to,put 1n,a‘produpci6% string?

A YQQ. He is to get me that.but I am to payvfdf it and
he is to set it.

His contract -

He is to use all of his'big hole pipe that is. necessary.

How»much are you to pay Mr. Jenkins?

No, in this contract.

I have -

Q
A
Q
A I think it runs & 1ittle batter than thirty thousand.
Q
A .

Q How muci psT hour ara you to pay him?

A

Twelve dnliars and a half ‘per -hour that I am to pay him

for completing this well for me.

-7-




Q He is going to bring it in then?
A Thatt's right. j ’
Q What was Mr. Jenkins estimate on the time that it will take

him to complete the weli?

A Six to ten days-;fter hé gets his rig on there, he thought.
Q Does he intend to use any of the equipment that you have
there now?. ‘ _ ’

A HNo. We are going to push it aside and he is going to
‘put his own drilling rig on there énd bring it in.
‘”‘Q"”#h“t“kiﬁd*af“a“?ig“de"you have up‘tﬁﬁrc? o

A Portable rotary aboug a three thousand féot rig.

'Q What kind of rig will Mr, Jgnkins use to complete the
hole? j

He will use a thirty=six L spudder.
‘Ip_ghptrgré§§£9$tcol‘typez

‘!es; that is ohé sgwﬁh;”besb.

Is that hard drilling thére?"

_Yos,vit is very hdrd; lime rock.

O > O > 0 >

When does Mr. Jenkins figure on starting, when will he
‘bogin to complete the hole? ‘ ‘
A As soon as he can get a rig released. He has several
and as soon as he gats one released, -
Q The contract provides within 35 days.

A Yes. '

S Or upon mutual agresment?

o




A That's right,
Q I believe that is all. |
_ MR. McCORMICK: How was it you haven't filed your

rep&fts up to data?

A I will tell you, sif, I have beén absolutely down most

of the time sine the 1i>th of Last»ﬂecem,er; on account of
bad weather and snow up in there and I two drilling creys
that I had to let 5o'on aceount of they just got the fé;t
wér_x ﬁhQ‘phr gnﬁ;ygpidn't get it off. We caught samples every

' five feet and we had them out therf. That was my instrusticnse

We had a doghouse out there. We had drilling tools in tth;MM”

and I have stuff taken away from me to ui® extent of thrae
ﬁhoﬁsaﬂd‘doilars worth of sguipment, I kept the Deputy

_ Sheriff of Mora County up there for wseks but I let him go
home on Christmas because 1t was cold cnd‘he wanted £é go
home and see his folks and that is the time they stols the

 other equipment up thers, including an oversghot which is

worth seven or eight hundred and a lot of other stuff. But

I have névar, gehtlemen,‘in my life ~ I havi been an operator
vthree_yaars, and this is the fifst time_that'l.hava eipr
been called before the Commission.

MR, McCORMICK: You are in a position to £1le these
reports that are now delinquent, are you not?
4 T will be glad to file anything that is fair, and to

cooperate with this Commigsion., That I can do anytime

or at any place. I don't want t0 violate the rules of the

H
!
!
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Commisajon, 1 want to cooperate with them and I want to !
do right at all times, All T need to do is Just to be i
advised as to ¥hat to do and that 1{s what 1 will vy w

do, ‘ . ’ ) . V ;

A I dbn't.know'f6F §ure butnmy order shows sixty-tup
thousand dollars in the operstion of thia thing and the

_ ; |
in the drilling of the well right ciose to where I am drilliag;
and got to twenty-six hundred and thirteen feet in 1925 and ;
1926 and was right elose to g ?Qarinoing that. Job, :

MR, UTZ: Yoy cannot reéﬁii; you don't hawa any
esiimate as to hoy much surface casing you set? o
A I dontt know .for sure because I wagnts there, Thig
Emritﬁo misrepressnted himself to me, He set thae sﬁrface
Pipe when I wasn't there ang Cemented it and we first triéd
to get into the old hols and we set ten inch surface -
ten inch surface pipe three times and the gas was buckling
ic. ' ‘

‘MR. CHASE: In other-words, You have had allob‘éf
grief up there?
A Plenty,

ER. CHASE: From heps Onr you are going to contract

«10w
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your drilling?

A I wouldn't hire another drilling crew. The most
competent drillingyggneractor that I can possible get.

MR. SPURRIER: How do you propose to cbnblj with

the Commissions rules and rogulations about submitting

forms il you dé "t know how mucn pipe is in the hole?

A Well, sir, I will telil you that. I try to find out and -
I will report to you. '

MR. SPURRIER: That is all I have.

A I wiil‘certainly cooporate with you every way on earth that é

I can. You call Chairman Thompson of Amarillo, Texas, the

<Chairman of the Board of Railroad Commisaion of Texas and he

will tell you that he has never had me before his Board and

I have never violated a ruls or rsgulation and I don‘t want

to. That isn't my intention at any tim. or any place.
MR. CHASE: That is all, |
MR, UT%: I do havo»a cqupie'ﬁoro qucétiohi.

Arc thsse samples that you are keeping available now?

- A Yes, I think so unless the boy took them off.

Q There are no samples on the location,

A My ofders was for them to catch the saﬁplea every five
feet as I understood the rules and regulations of the

011 and Gas Conservation Commission of this ataté required
and that is what I wanted to do.

Q If the samples are not in the doghouse now, they are
propably not svailable, |

A They may not be there.

-ll-
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Q 'They are not there bacgdse I Just looked tnere yesterday.
A When we drill into this well call the 0il Conservation -
Ccmmission and make an official report of this well and re-

port it to this Commiasioh which they are entitlad to knc=

and which 1 want to cooperate with them in svery way on

earth that I can.

'Q In regard to the pluggingof the old Crews Well werevyau;

not awérs that’ 1t waa the Gommiasion's wishoﬂ that you put
a nark.m at the top of the bore of the well? That 1s, I
am assuming that the old diggers or the old cellar thav

is locatud some forty feat ﬁcr*h at. ...

A Just forty feet wt&t of where my rig is setting now.

Q Well, were you not aware that you should set a four

inch by four feet steel marker at the top of the wsell?

A As I understand it - pleass, sir, my intention is %o set

seven inch - twenty-four pound pipe at least ten_or'twtl?e

- feet on top of this gas before we drill aﬁéih: and put our

cont.rols or save controls on top.
Q I am speaking of the old Crews weil that you pluggéd.
A Yes, sair, ‘ .

Q There i8 a regulation of the Commission to mark all plugged§ :
wells by a marker four inches in diameter and four feat tall,

set in cement at the bore of the plugged well. I was unable -

to locate a marker on that well and I only assumed -

A  You mean ths old'Crews well that I tried to get into?

Q That's right. _

A Ve put six to ten sacks of cement in that wsall at three

different intervals and plugged it properly, to where it 3.
~-12-
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sure plugged.

Q But in case anyone wants to find the well, how will
they find 1t?
i sirt B
Q I will make my question - would you be willing now to

sel a steel marker in the top of the oid Crews well so that

it may be located?

A I certainlf would. will do anything to cooperate withii
this: Commission every way in the world that I can to conply-ﬁ

“with tho rules and regulations.r,

" MR. CHASE: (ir. Utz, let me ask‘you‘a questiqn,‘ In the

event that he is unable tc obtain a log of the well that is
what‘you want, the s#mplps for a log?

“MR. UTZ: That's right.

'MR. CHASE: Would 1t satify the Commission to senil
a copy of tha'ldg of the Crews well which is forty fegt_‘
from it. | o
o ME. COX: I might say that the Oil and Gas Conservatis
Gommission hae a log of the Charley Crews No. 1, filed and
published in Bulletin No. 9 and -t is published by the |
School of Mines of ¢he State of New Mexico.

. MR. SPURRIER: W¥hat kind of a log, a driller's log?

MR, UTZ: We have a copy of that log here.

MR, COX: TYes, sir,
MR, CHASE: We havae also a letter from the Interior

Department from Washington calling the legal numbers, the

date and the depth of this well and from the Interior Depart-

<13~
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ment at Washington, and also from the Government Department

? , MR. SPURRIERy I think we have heard enough, Mr. T b
MR. CHASE: This is from Amarillo, the Government '
; MR. COX:{ T will assure the Commission Iwill
z, cooperate with you-overyuay possible. '
¥ - ) ’ b
) MR. SPURRIER: The meeting will be adjourned. %
STATE OF NEW MEXICO )
: o ‘ s S8

! ] COUNTY OF BERNALILLO )

} % I HEREBY CERTIFY, that the forsgoing and attached ?

' ‘ | : i z tranacript of the hearing in Case no. 271,:before the 0il {"
% “Conservation COmnission, on April 24, 1951, at Santa:Fe, is ;

L %; a true and oonplote record of the same to the best of my i
. xnowledge, skill and ability.
DATED at Albuquerqus, this 2lat day.(f Mag, 1951. |

| f : ADA DERRNLEY, Reporter ?
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